

# TONNETTA WALCOTT

2115 Greenwich RD · (619) 654-2322

[tonnettawalcott@gmail.com](mailto:tonnettawalcott@gmail.com) ·

## Career Objective

College graduate with 6+ years of experience completing computer affiliated work. Holds a B.A. in English and a certificate in computer programming accomplishing projects and studies in Java, C++, SQL, Web Design, and HTML. Wishing to pursue a career in the IT field as either a programmer, web developer, or software engineer. I would like to start an entry-level position doing IT work.

## EXPERIENCE

**2013 – PRESENT**

**ASSISTANT EDITOR, BIKER LIFE MAGAZINE-RIVERDALE, GA**

- Edited articles and checked for grammatical errors
- Interviewed people for the magazine

**2014 – 2015**

**TEACHER ASSISTANT, SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY**

- Tutored students in writing essays

**2023 –PRESENT**

**EXECUTIVE PRODUCER, THE REDINATION**

- Work as a podcaster giving out interviews
- Teach software engineering and computer programming to others
- Host and broadcast different events
- Streaming
- Write newsletters

## EDUCATION

**MAY 2015**

**ENGLISH BACHELOR'S, SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY**

- Achieved over a 3.0 GPA at SDSU
- Led a digital humanities project

**JUNE 2011**

**H.S. DIPLOMA, VALHALLA HIGH SCHOOL**

- Achieved a 3.5 GPA at Valhalla high school

**DEC 2019**

**CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT- COMPUTER PROGRAMMING, GROSSMONT COLLEGE**

- Achieved over a 3.0 GPA at Grossmont College
- Created websites for computer courses using Wordpress and HTML
- Completed programming projects for computer courses in JAVA and C++

## SKILLS

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Wordpress (1 year)</li> <li>● Microsoft Powerpoint (3 years)</li> <li>● HTML (1 year)</li> <li>● Java (1 year)</li> <li>● Typing (10+ years)</li> <li>● Multitasker</li> <li>● Communicator</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Indesign (1 year)</li> <li>● Microsoft Word (4 years)</li> <li>● Microsoft Excel (1 year)</li> <li>● Editing (2 years)</li> <li>● MYSQL (1 year)</li> <li>● C++ (1 year)</li> <li>● Leadership</li> </ul>
---	--

## ACTIVITIES

- Camp advisor for Camp Lead while in high school
- Hospitality for the Rock Church